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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 April, 2022 9:43 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: MTPRI; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 20.04.2022 INVOLVING VEHICLE SJL5414A & 

SHD6223T

Attachments: SJL5414A 20.04.2022 - Zaini.pdf

Importance: High

Ref: TAX/04/22/2059 

 

Dear Yan, 

 

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 

 

TP:SJL5414A 

Insured:SHD6223T 
Workshop: Prime Auto Claims Service Pte Ltd 

 

Thank you. 

 

Regards, 

 

Hua Yen 

Claim Department 

 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 

 

From: Alice Leong <aliceleong@primeautoclaims.com>  

Sent: Friday, 22 April 2022 2:18 pm 

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; motor_claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg 

Cc: peiyee <peiyee@primeautoclaims.com> 

Subject: PRI REQUEST TO ACCIDENT ON 20.04.2022 INVOLVING VEHICLE SJL5414A & SHD6223T 

Importance: High 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless 

you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Our client’s GIA report enclosed for your retention. Please arrange PRI on an urgent basis.  

 

Thank you  

 
 

Alice Leong               
Manager, Motor Claims  

 

Prime Auto Claims Service Pte Ltd 

6 Benoi Place Singapore 629927  

T (65): 6861 0908  l   F (65) 6515 2948 

HP (65) 9818 4304  

 

A member of the Prime Group 
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Disclaimer 

This e-mail (including all attachment) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified 

recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intend recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. 

You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 

 

 


